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Knepp, Fern

From: Murray, Mike

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 11:05 AM
To: Knepp, Femn

Subject: SA 6 to SB 426

Hi Fern,

Rep. Hebl would like to draft an Assembly Amendment to SB 426 that is identical to SA 6 to SB 426 (LRB 2616/1) for the
Assembly floor tomorrow. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks very much for your help.
Mike
Mike Murray

Office of Rep. Gary Hebl
46th Assembly District
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SENA AMENDMENT

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 426
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 10: delete “denied benefits” and substitute “determined to have

V4

committed an intentional program violation”.

2. Page 3, line 11: delete “denial following” and substitute “determination

following”.
3. Page 3, line 11: delete “denial is” and substitute “determination is”.

4. Page 3, line 14: delete “denial.” and substitute “determination. If an
individual requests a review, including a contested case hearing, under this
paragraph, benefits may not be denied under par. (a)Jbefore the review process is
exhausted and the review results in a determination that the individual committed

v

an intentional program violation.”.

(END)



